Dear parent, Greetings from San Academy!!!

We are glad to inform you that San Academy in an effort to maintain and facilitate the continuity of education has ventured to navigate an unfamiliar online teaching terrain to recreate a reassuring sense of continuity of education.

## **Online Classes for June Month:**

As informed earlier we will be resuming our online classes through CISCO WebEx app from 01/06/2020. Kindly check the slot schedule in the econtent and students are expected to join the classes as per the meeting ID and Password given.

## **Students Online Classroom Etiquette:**

- This is a virtual classroom; therefore, appropriate classroom behaviour is expected.
- •Login 5 minutes before the scheduled time so that you don't miss the session.
- •Log into your class or meeting from a distraction-free, quiet environment.
- •Ensure your technology works correctly and you choose the proper software and hardware.
- •Please keep your audio on mute throughout the session. This will help to limit background noise.
- •Close unwanted applications on your computer to optimize the video quality.
- All doubts will be clarified at the end of the session using Chat .
- •Keep paper and a pen or pencil or learning materials handy to take notes as instructed in the schedule.
- •Remember to sign out or "leave the meeting" when the session is finished.
- •Incase if the students miss the session due to technical fault they can view the videos uploaded in youtube by our teachers and learn the concept.

# **Dress Code:**

Proper School Uniform (Red T-Shirt with Track Pant)

# **Attendance:**

Attendance will be taken by teacher everyday. As per CBSE minimum 75% attendance is required to appear for board examination.

### **ACADEMICS:**

The school and the teachers have risen to the occasion. Now teachers who were trained to manage 35 plus students under one roof do the same with expertise for 35 plus students under different roofs. To supplement the teaching process, teachers have created numerous video sessions for the benefit of students for a quick recapitulation. Transition Activity and Subject experiential activity will be carried out by our teachers in June Month.

### **Unit test 1:**

Unit test 1 will be conducted online from June  $8^{th}$  for classes IX and X . Portions , Timetable and Question Paper pattern is already shared through econtent. Detailed procedure for accessing Google classroom also shared through econtent.

### **Classwork:**

## **March and April Month Portions:**

Students can take Printout of the classwork notes from softcopy and can stick it in CW Notebook

#### **June Month Portions:**

Students are expected to write the classwork in CW notebook. Instructions will be sent as HW message on daily basis. Softcopy of the notes of Lesson of June month portions will be shared soon. Extra classes will be given to Mathematics to workout more problems and to discuss the answers of homework and worksheets.

## **Homework:**

Homework will be send regularly as per schedule on daily basis. Students are expected to complete the homework as per the schedule.

# **Worksheet:**

# April Month Worksheets:

Softcopy is already shared as econtent. Answers will be discussed by teachers during revision time.

## June Month:

Worksheets for June month will be send as softcopy. Teachers will discuss the answers after completing each chapter.

## **Assembly and Club activity:**

The social and emotional well-being of students is of the upmost importance at this time, not just because it matters for our humanity but because it matters for academic learning and student engagement. Our teachers are planning to establish a virtual classroom environment that is favorable for helping each student and work cooperatively in order to learn. Inorder to reduce the anxiety prevailed during this pandemic situation, from June month onwards Class assemblies and clubs will be introduced as part of virtual classroom so that students will feel that they are virtually in school campus. Class teachers will share the assembly and Club plan on the June 1<sup>st</sup>. Detailed Club Plan for June month is already shared as econtent. Every week Monday between 09.00 am – 09.20 am assembly will be conducted online.

# **CCA**:

The online classes did not stop with books and academics. The sessions included space for co-curricular activities like dance, silambam, art and craft, along with academic curriculum so that students develop skills beyond knowledge of subjects under the security of their own roofs.

Value education and Personality Development is also carried on through videos that help the students to become more and more responsible and sensible. These videos will help them to understand the perspective of life in a better way in these trying times. Video Links will be shared daily along with academic schedule.

## **Celebrations:**

Virtual Ramzan Celebration was carried out successfully by our students and staff members. This month International yoga day will be celebrated online. Detailed Circular has been shared as econtent. Students are expected to participate for the same.

The students were able to adapt to the novelty of seeing teachers on screen quite easily. In this bewilderingly altered world, we discovered that while nothing was quite the same, little had changed, after all. And that's because students will be students ,teachers will be teachers and teaching will be teaching.

I know every bit of our being is tested in these trying times but we can all be assured that we are moving towards a better life in the coming time as we all know that, "Change is the only constant."

Thank you all once again for your constant and unwavering support.

Regards,

Principal

San Academy

Pallikaranai